QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Part 1 A
Georgia Health Information Exchange Pilot Program

	Response to Clarification requested to Written Questions

	#
	Questions
	Referenced RFP Section
	Answers

	1. 
	Are collaborators that cannot be applicants themselves considered to be contractors? Does DCH review contractors during application review? When will applicant be notified if contractors are approved or denied?


	Page 20 Budget Justification
Under (B), number (2)  
	This Grant will be between DCH and Grantor identified in the Business Associates Agreement. Collaborators are considered the same as a subcontractor and are subject to the same obligations that apply to the grantor under this Agreement. The Collaboration composition should be noted on Appendix B.

All components of the RFGA will be considered in review of the proposals. 



	2. 
	Does the act of accepting the grant constitute a business agreement such that DCH then considers the Grantor to be acting "on behalf of" DCH, and hence PHI within the project is then subject to the stipulations (reporting requirements, etc?) found in appendixes G-L?


	Page 39 Appendix E, G, and L
	Yes.

	3. 
	Does the total project have to be $300,000?
	
	No.. The total project can exceed $300,000. The matching must equal or exceed the amount awarded by the state.



	4. 
	Is this grant money only for non-profit facilities?
	
	 No. The grant awards are not limited to non-profit facilities. 

	5. 
	Why is a Business Associate agreement necessary with the grant proposal / awardees’ organizations?
	
	The Business Associate agreement is required of any business or organization that is doing business with the State or conducting business on behalf of the State.

	6. 
	Are HITT ad hoc experts or their associated organizations allowed to submit a proposal?  
	
	Ad Hoc members are eligible to apply.



	7. 
	Can you tell me if the LOI for the Health Information Exchange grants can be faxed and/or emailed
	
	Only hard copies with original signatures will be accepted.

	8. 
	Could you provide a definition of e-prescribing?
	
	Definition of e-prescribing:

E-prescribing is the use of electronic tools to order drug prescriptions, rather than writing on paper. E-prescribing tools may include software programs, personal computers, handheld devices, and touch screens

The process is more than the capability to transmit new prescriptions from prescribers to a pharmacy. It includes allowing pharmacies to transmit refill requests to the prescribers and to respond with their authorization, denial, or changes. The term electronic prescriptions would not apply to prescriptions communicated either by facsimile ("Fax") or verbally in a telephone conversation

	9. 
	Are Community Service Boards eligible to apply for HIE grants.
	
	Yes. Community Service Boards are eligible to apply for the HIE grant. 

	10. 
	Please let this email message serve as a formal request to receive a list of attendees for the first meeting regarding the “Georgia Health Information Exchange Pilot Program”.  


	
	Please refer to the transcript from the meeting.  

	11. 
	My question relates to the Letter of Intent. In Addendum #1, the sample Letter of Intent includes only 2 paragraphs. However, Attachment H with the original Instructions asked for additional information about the project. 

 

The question is: When submitting the Letter of Intent, will it be necessary to answer the program-related questions found in Appendix H, or should the letter be only the 2 paragraphs in Addendum #1?

 


	
	The Letter of Intent does not require an answer to the program related questions.  The sample letter in Addendum 1 may be used as a guide.

	12. 
	Is there a conflict of interest situation when a member of the HITT ad-hoc committee is also a member of an organization that would like to apply for an HIE grant?


	
	HITT Board members are eligible to vote and evaluate the grant applications; Ad Hoc members are eligible to only apply.

	13. 
	We are in the process of developing a
novel information exchange program based on the experience of our
backers, with the explicit purpose of reducing errors, reducing health
care costs and improving outcomes. It is initally intended to be 
targeted toward small primary care providers.  Since strictly speaking our organization is not a healthcare provider,
although our backers are, I seek clarification on whether we as an 
organization are eligible to apply for the grant.
	
	Non healthcare organizations will be eligible to apply for the grant provided such organizations demonstrate in the application; the group of healthcare providers that has agreed to collaborate and how this collaboration will be fulfill  the project requirements. 


	14. 
	Can you tell me if the $300,000 amount  represents the entire sum available through this grant for the entire state of Georgia or if this is the amount potentially available to each grant applicant
	
	The total amount available for grant awards is $900,000. DCH intents to award 2-3 matching grants at $300,000 each. 

	15. 
	I am trying to work on the Georgia Health Information Exchange Grant forms (Appendices A – O) and it is telling me at the bottom of the screen that the document is protected and that I will need a password to make changes.  Is there any other place where I go to get the required forms for this grant.
	
	You may request a copy of the appendices in Word format by contacting cvanover@dch.ga.gov


	16. 
	Could you please provide further details regarding the appendices and sections listed below?
	Appendix O—under vendor contact information #2, #3, #4.  Section 1 – Privacy and Security Assessment #5, #6. Section 2 – Training #3. Section IV – Subcontractors and Agents #1, #2. Section V – Information Security
	The Vendor Self-Assessment Questionnaire is no longer required.

	17. 
	 As noted at the applicants’ conference, non-provider organizations are allowed to apply for grant funding.  Please specify the types of non-provider organizations that are eligible.
	
	Refer to Section III C. for a comprehensive list of eligible organizations.

	18. 
	The funding cycle noted in the grant solicitation is from November 2007 – June 30, 2008.   Do applicants have the option to submit a proposal with a timeframe greater than the funding cycle noted?  
	
	Yes. Program timeframe may be greater than funding cycle. Awardee must be able to report results by November 1, 2008.

	19. 
	Is this opportunity a grant or a bid?  Both terms are used in the instructions and forms.


	
	This is a Request for Grant Application.

	20. 
	Are there specific formatting criteria you have for the grant (i.e., font, font size, single or double spaced)?

	
	Application formatting guidelines may be located on page 16,  section 2.0 and 3.0 of the RFGA.

	21. 
	Can there be two different agencies (one fiscal agent and one programmatic/oversight applicant) in the application?
	
	Yes 


